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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Carey House at the southwest corner of Douglas and St.
Francis avenues in downtown Wichita is a large commercial example of
Eclectic. architecture. It is a rectangular five- -story structure
with a full basement. The upper fodr floors are U- shaped while the
main floor is a simple rectangle approximately 100 feet wide and
150 feet long. The basic building material is face brick laid in
running bond. Cut stone trim is used extensively thrdughout the
facades. The whiteness of the cut stone contrasts with the red-
painted face brick. The fifth floor is enclosed behind a wood-
shingled mansard roof. The major roof structure is flat. A
decorative brick cornice of closely spaced corbeled brackets follows
the perimeter of the building and separates theé mansard roof from
the walls below. The northeast corner of the building is enhanced
by a projecting tower extending the full building height and ter-
minating in a truncated steeply pitched pyramidal roof with gabled
dormers on the east and north sides. The main_building entrances
on the north and east facades occur in large semicircular arched
openings framed with cut stone. On the first floor there are large

store front windows with flat carved stone lintels. Windows on the
second, third and fourth floor levels are the simple rectangular
double hung sash type. Stone window sills form continuous bands
around the facades. Window lintels are inverted U-shaped cut stones
extending partially down the jambs. The fifth floor windows are
dormers in the mansard roof and are accented by ornamented pediment
roofs. The third dormer from the east on the north facade has the
date "1887" on its pediment. Stone chimneys break the mansard roof
between window groupings. ' ‘ '

A 25-foot extension to the west was added around 1904; it was
identical in style and material to the original. Prior to the addi-
tion the building had terminated at the west side of the larger
arched entrance feature on the north facade. A semicircular pediment,
which was formerly mounted atop the tower facing north, was removed
more than 50 years ago. The pediment had the legend: "Erected by
J. B. Carey." The only major changes to the building's appearance
have occurred below the second floor line. The portion of the base-
ment wall above grade was originally of Cottonwood Falls limestone;
the only unaltered section is the south part of the east facade,
which also shows the original basement and first floor window pattern
as well. The first floor window arrangement was changed considerably
prior to 1920; originally the w1ndew treatment was identical to that
of the second floor. Tt .
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KX Acchitecture ++ [J Lendscope [] Sculpture

[ Art Architecture [ Social/Human-

] Commerce {3 Literature itorian

[0 Communications ] Military [C1 Theater

[} Conservation [} Music {OJ Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
, . - Ve

The Carey House in Wichita was built in 1886-87 for John
B. Carey, a local financier who later served as mayor of Wichita
in 1891-92. Construction of the hotel, which was variously
called the Carey House or the Hotel Carey, begen in July, 1886.

The Wichita architectural firm of Terry an&’ﬁﬁiont designed

the five-story brick and stone building which reportedly cost
$100,000. The first proprietor of the hotel was C. L. Stough,
and he was succeeded in 1890 by C. W. Carey. In the late

1890's Ben Eaton became proprietor, and later, perhaps around
1900, he acquired ownership of the hotel. 0. S. Shirk purchased
the building from Eaton in 1914,

The Carey Hotel gained nation-wide recognition after militant
prohibitionist Carry Nation attacked the hotel bar on DeCémbE£~27,
1900. The bar, which was reportedly the show saloon of Wichita
and one of the most elegant bars in the midwest, contained the
picture "Cleopatra at the Bath," which had been painted by a
noted Wichita artist, John Noble. The $300 painting and a
$100 mirror were the first items to be ruined by Mrs. Nation.

Other articles damaged were bottled goods, cut glass pieces,
furniture and other paintings. Mrs. Nation was arrested and
confined to the Wichita jail until charges against her were

&fbbped on ggnﬁéry 19, 1901.

Around” 1904 a $50,000 extension of the building was construct-
ed to the west, and in 1909 or 1910 the name was changed to the Eaton
Hotel. The hotel has continued to serve guests and residents
through the 20th century; however, it no longer has the presti-
gious reputation or the upper class clientele of its early years.

A newly formed Wichita firm, Carey House Square, Inc.,
acquired the hotel and some adjacent structures in June, 1971,
and is making plans to restore the Carey House and upgrade . the ..
surrounding area. e N

The building is an excellent example of Eclectic architedeure’”
as applied to an urban commercial”building. It is a‘trulyﬁfﬁﬁyfﬂ “12
example of a late 19th century metropolitan hotel. t
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